DDS Industry Day Questions & Answers
These preliminary conversations do not represent any current or future business commitments by the Government, nor does it obligate the Government to take any action or expend funds.
1.
Q) Will Solid Works or like compatible models of the DDS be posted in the Team Room or be made available?
A) Yes, currently there is a Solid Works model in the 2010 version of this software. It is not specific to any particular Dry Deck Shelter (DDS), but rather to their “molded lines and offsets.” A copy of this can be made available upon request.
2.
Q) Where can the technical specifications identified on Number 2 of Page 2 of the industry day brief ground rules slide be obtained?

A) Classified information will be posted on CDs and provided on request by the NAVSEA Contracting Officer and Mr. Stephen T. Walsh. Unclassified information will be placed in the Team Room.

3.
Q) CLINs 0003, 0027, 0037: Is that planning as well as Long Lead Time Material (LLTM)?
A) Yes, the Regular Overhaul (ROH) CLINs are also to be utilized to purchase LLTM.

4.
Q) Where will Rotatable Pool material be kept?

A) It will be stored/kept with the contractor facility.
5.
Q) What does NSP stand for?

A) Not Separately Priced. The price is correlated with the appropriate CLIN.
6.
Q) This contract needs to be awarded in the Jun/Jul 2013 timeframe due to Repair Overhaul schedule. Is the schedule a quick ramp up? It is noted that ROH planning normally starts approximately 1 year out from the actual start date of the ROH.
A) Yes, a quick ramp up is required to support planned availabilities later in CY13.
7.
Q) There are overlapping ROHs. Is that correct?

A) Notionally, yes. This notional schedule is for planning purposes. There are frequently overlapping Restricted and Temporary Availabilities (RAVs) and that could likewise occur with two or more ROHs.
8.
Q) The RFP says that the offeror will be working with the Planning Yard, who will that be?

A) That function will not be part of this solicitation. It is being pulled back into the Government and shifted to Portsmouth Naval Shipyard.
9.
Q) Is the planning and long lead time material referencing pg. 40 the CLIN structure?

A) Yes.
10.
Q) Where is the SOC boundary between the ship and the host?

A) The SOC boundary for the DDS is basically at the connection points of the DDS to the Host Submarine, but there are some DDS Flyaway equipment, within the DDS-SOC Boundary, that is below decks in the Host Submarine (HOSUB). However, it should be noted that there is a SOC boundary that is specific for  the HOSUB as well.
11.
Q) What is the closing date of the RFP?
A) TBD. Once the RFP is issued it will identify the closing date.
12.
Q) How long is an ROH?

A) An ROH is nominally scheduled to last 14 to 18 weeks depending upon the work required to complete.

13.
Q) Who arranges Travel of the assets?

A) The Government arranges for travel of the assets.

14.
Q) Are the Scuba bottles in the DDS for Service or operations?

A) The Scuba bottles located in the DDS are for operations and are owned and maintained by the SEAL Delivery Vehicle Team.

15.
Q) How are the Hyperbaric and Transfer Trunk operated?

A) Each compartment is operated from inside its perspective space.

16.
Q) What type of Diver Quality Air is utilized with the shelter; commercial or SOC?
A) SOC

17.
Q) What are post Restricted Availabilities surveys?

A) Depending upon the work that is scheduled to be conducted during a RAV period, it is NAVSEA’s discretion to determine if a Post Availability Survey is required to be conducted on that asset.

18.
Q) What is the difference between an ROH and RAV?

A) An ROH is an overhaul period utilized to conduct a high degree of work that would include Preventative Maintenance Routines (PMRs), Hull Integrity Procedures (HIPs), post maintenance testing and inspections and installation of any particular field changes authorized for the ROH. An RAV can also conduct some of this same work just not as intensively as during a ROH.

19.
Q) What are those silver staves on the pipes inside the DDS?

A) They are part of FC-86 and are sound dampening staves.

20.
Is flood testing a Government or Contractor test?
A)  This depends on the type of testing. The shelter has a series of testing or retesting procedures that are utilized to maintain or acquire certification. An example would be DDS Manned testing; in this instance the SDVT operates the shelter while the contractors Test Director would monitor and record the associated data required for this test.  If related to standard maintenance testing of a valve or component this is normally performed by the contracting agent.

21.
Q) What is the process of air system testing?

A) Air system testing is done IAW P-9290, Joint Fleet Maintenance Manual requirements and NAVSEA approved DDS Test Procedures.

22.
Q) Is the Winch electric or manual?

A) Both, there are two winches: 1 manual, 1 electric (AC).
23.
Q) Will you provide a copy of the Industry Day briefing and Attendance List?

A)  A copy of the brief will be made available upon request to the NAVSEA Contracting Officer and Mr. Stephen T. Walsh. The attendance list for industry day will not be made available.

24.
Q) It is our understanding that the DDS maintenance and repair work has been and will continue to be performed under SOC requirements. It is not clear to us which if any DDS tasks require SUBSAFE. Please provide specific examples of previous SUBSAFE work under either DDS contract for bidders to understand the RFP requirements. Would the government consider (1) removing or waiving the SUBSAFE requirement (section C, paragraph 3.1.7 and others), (2) supporting the contractor’s certification as SUBSAFE, or (3) permitting the contractor to meet the SUBSAFE requirement by subcontracting these tasks to a SUBSAFE qualified entity on a case by case basis?

A)  Though no specific work is identified that pertains to SUBSAFE work, there has been and always is the potential for SOC and SUBSAFE work to be required and or requested of the contractor. An example of possible SUBSAFE work would be something emergent that would be executed on the HOSUB during an Initial Fitup or a Cross Fit. Therefore, removing this requirement is not a consideration for the effort. How the contractor meets the requirement is solely the responsibility of the contractor.
25.
Q) Would the government change the RFP (section L, paragraph 4.1.1(3),pg 157) to allow use of Government facilities for ROHs and RAV/TAVs? A contractor could offer better value through use of existing government facilities combined with contractor facilities local to Little Creek and Pearl Harbor and mobile contractor assets. The government could specify the facilities allowed to be used in performance of the SOW.

A) No, the Government will not change the RFP (section L, paragraph 4.1.1(3) pg 157). Through past experience, the Government has learned that executing an ROH at either of these cited locations is disruptive to the fleet and actually more challenging in terms of both cost and schedule.
26.
Q) Pictures from 3D CAD solid models of the DDS were shown during the industry day brief, and 3D CAD solid models would be very helpful to bidders in present their approach.  Please make the existing 3D CAD solid models available to all bidders, even if incomplete, in native and STEP file formats.

A) As indicated in previous response, the Government has a Solid Works model in version 2010 this will be provided upon request.
27.
Q) The amount of engineering work in the Field Change Development and DDS Engineering/Technical Services CLINs will impact the contractors approach.  Please provide historical information from the current contract on:

a. The number of engineering orders (TIs) per year

b. The average size of engineering orders in man-hours

c. A list and descriptions of the on-going FCs by TI

A)
a. The number of engineering orders (TIs) per year is 22 avg.
b. The average size of engineering orders is provided in the RFP.
c. A sample of FCs was provided during industry day and as indicated the brief will be provided upon individual request.
NO OTHER QUESTIONS SUBMITTED OR REQUESTED.

